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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Legal and Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Monica Heller, Community Planning Coordinator 
 
DATE:  September 24, 2008 
 
RE: 08TP025 - Authorization to seek Request for Proposals for the preparation 

of the Chapel Valley Access, Traffic Analysis and Route Alignment Study 
 
Attached is the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the preparation of the Chapel Valley 
Access, Traffic Analysis and Route Alignment Study.  The purpose of the study is 
twofold: (1) to develop alternative alignments for the alternate means of access for the 
Chapel Valley area, and, (2) to determine the feasibility of providing an alternate access 
for the Chapel Valley area.  An alternative means of access to the Chapel Valley area is 
needed due to public safety concerns. 
 
EXECUTIVE POLICY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  The Executive Policy 
Committee of the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 
recommends approval of the Request for Proposal for the Chapel Valley Access, 
Traffic Analysis and Route Alignment Study and to authorize staff to advertise the 
Request for Proposals. 
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